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-Tradewell, Becky

From: Nilsen, Paul

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2000 2:26 PM
To: Hardinger, Marlin

Cc: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: AB-591

Marlin,

I am no longer efnployed by the LRB. | have forwarded this drafting request, along with the request for AB-331
(liquor on fish farms), to Becky Tradewell of the LRB. Becky will assign both drafting requests to the appropriate attorney
for drafting.

For redrafting of bills that | drafted relating to transportation, you may submit your request directly to Timothy Fast.
For other bills that | drafted, please submit your request to Becky Tradewell.

Paul E. Nilsen

Ofifice of General Counsel, WisDOT
Paul.Nilsen@dot.state.wi.us

(608) 261-0126

----- Original Message-—--

From: Hardinger, Marlin

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2000 2:06 PM
To: Nilsen, Paul

Subject: Ab-591 -

Hello this is Marlin Hardinger with Tom Sykora’s office. Tom would like to re-introduce AB-591
LRB 3321/1

Topic: Fireworks arrest authority of state troopers.

Thank You,

Marlin Hardinger

Legislative Assistant

Rep. Tom Sykora

(608) 266-1194

Marlin.Hardinger@legis.state.wi.us <mailto:Marlin.Hardinger@Ilegis.state.wi.us>
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If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar: \

For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: — head

For the subheading, execute:................ create — anal: — title; — sub
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enactas follows:

SECTION #.

[rev: 8/28/00 2001DFO02(fm)]




A995 ASSEMBEY BILL 591
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by the state traffic patrol of restrictions on the possession and use of fireworks.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law grants state traffic patrol officers specific power and duties,
including the enforcement of state traffic laws, 4% enforcement of the conditions b
placed on the possession and transport of a firearm, bow or crosstWKW
enforcement of the prohibition against littering on a highway=—

“urrent law ’ ibitsd person from possessing or using fireworks without
a permit unless certain conditions apply. (A person who uses or possesses firew
»{1/ without a permit is subject to a fine of not more than $1000. \AVATNIAYAVASY,
This bill expands the powers and duties of state traffic patrol officers to include
4~ the enforcement of the permit requirement for the possession and use of fireworksa.
where applicable,to highways. In exercising this new power and duty, state traffic
patrol officers ni’ay issue uniform traffic citations for violations of the permit
requirement. This bill also prohibits a court from forwarding fecords of convictiong ~ o~
for violationg of the permit requirement to the department of transportation (DOT)
and prohibits DOT from assessing W{ demerit points‘z'for the convictiong.

Om/ O:jamﬂ' the person 's
df"d"j record.




' 1999 — 2000 Legislature —2-  LRB-3321/1

ISR:cjs:jf
ASSEMBLY BILL 591

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 110.07 (1)(V\g) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
110.07 (1) (a) 1. Enforce and assist in the administration of this chapter and
chs. 166, 194 218, 341 to 349 and 351, and ss. 23.33, 125.07 (4) (b), 125.085 (3) (b),

167.10 (3) (a) 167.31 (2) (b) to (d) and 287.81 and ch. 350 where applicable to

highways, or orders or rules 1ssued pursuant thereto.
SECTION 2. 110.07 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

110.07 (1) (a) 8. Have authority to enter any place where vehicles subject to this

chapter, ss. 167.10 (3) (a), 167.31 (2) (b) to (d) and 287.81 and chs. 194, 2184and 341
to 350 are stored or parked at any time to examine such vehicles, or to stop such
vehicles while en route at any time upon the public highways to examine the same
and make arrests for all violations thereof.

SECTION 3. 110.07 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.07 (1) (b) All municipal judges, judges, .district attorneysﬂ\and law
enforcement officers shall assist in enforcing this chapter, ss. 167.10 13\7_-2 (a), 167.31

(2) () to (d) and 287.81 and chs. 194, 2185\and 341 to 351, and orders or rules issued

s

pursuant thereto and shall report to the department the disposition of every uniform
traffic citation issued for cases involving those chapters.

SEcTION 4. 345.11 ﬁt) of the statutes is created to read:

345.11 (1t) The uniform traffic citation may be used by a traffic officer
emplbyed under s. 110.()? for a violation of s. 167.10 (3) (;) when committed on a

highway.



Sy Qo W DN

1999 — 2000 Legislature -3- ~ LRB-3321/1

| ISR:¢js:jf
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v
SECTION 5. 345.20 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
./
345.20 (2) (h) Sections 23.50 to 23.85 apply to actions in circuit court to recover
v

forfeitures for violations of s. 167.10 (3) (a). No demerit points may be assessed ader~

U BORDYHR egpaiietian of a violation of s. 167.10/(3) (a). Noreport of conviction
of a violation of s. 167.10 (‘5) (a) may be forwarded to the department.

(END)
D-NOTE
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-1170/1dn
FROM THE TNF:hmh:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 6, 2000

ATTN: Marlin Hardinger

With minor technical changes, this bill is identical to 1999 Assembly Bill 591. Please
note that it does not give state motor vehicle inspectors concurrent authority to enforce
certain fireworks violations.

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: tim.fast@legis.state.wi.us
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one to clear up the confusion would

I believe that the most important thing that co
be to amend the first sentence of Section 167,

: “Usc. (a) No persoy may pessess=es usc
J P@/M/ﬁ without a user’s germit, unless that person is an
authorized member| of a group or orgapiZation that
has been issued a Uger’s permit froat"the mayor of
M%W{ the city, president o ' a{;mchairperson of
%’( the town in which the possession or use is to oceur,

or from an official or employee of that municipality
designated by the mayor, president, or chairperson.

Seweh lavguege |

167.10(8)(b) Fireworks stored, handled, sold, possessed or used by person who
violates this secti ding net
s ,sectngn, an ordinance adopted under sub.(5) or a court under par.fa) may be seized

f agroup holding

a_valid users permit issued pursuant to (3)(c). shall not be subject to seizure. Except as provided
——————

—

and held as eviQence of the violation. Fireworks in possession of a_member o
. . \

Y

in 5.968.20(4), only the fireworks that are the subject of a violation of this section, an ordinance
adopted under sub.(5) or a court order under par.(a) may be destroyed after conviction for a
violation. Except as provided in 5.968.20(4), fireworks that are seized as evidence of a violation
for which no conviction results shall be returned to the owner in the same condition as they were

when seized to the extent practicable.



167.10(8)(b) Fireworks stored, handled, sold, possessed or used by a person who
violates this section, an ordinance adopted under sub.(5) or a court under par.(a) may be seized

and held as evidence of the violation. Fireworks in possession of a member of a group holdine

a valid users permit issued pursuant to (3)(c), shall not be subject to seizure. Except as provided
in 5.968.20(4), only the fireworks that are the subject of a violation of this section, an ordinance
adopted under sub.(5) or a court order under par.(a) may be destroyed after conviction for a
violation. Except as provided in s.968.20(4), fireworks that are seized as evidence of a violation
for which no conviction results shall be returned to the owner in the same condition as they were

when seized to the extent practicable.
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- Dtate of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
Gk MR MADISON, W1 53701-2037 LEGALPAC ' (a00) 2090948
December 6, 2000
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Sykora
From: Timothy N. Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-1170 Fireworks arrest authority of state troopers

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

:g JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-9739 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



Fast, Timothy

From: Hardinger, Mariin

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 1:44 PM

To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: RE: Addendum re fireworks/state troopers

Hello sir I sent over the bill folder this afternoon and Gunnar is going to have his fireworks expert
give you a call. Hope you are feeling better

Thank you,

Marlin Hardinger

Legislative Assistant

Rep. Tom Sykora

(608) 266-1194

Marlin.Hardinger@legis.state.wi.us <mailto:Marlin,Hardinager

----- Original Message-----

From: Fast, Timothy
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2001 3:42 PM
" To: Hardinger, Marlin

Subject: Addendum re fireworks/state troopers

Marlin,

More questions. They never seem to end, do they? | neglected to ask about two possible statutory revisions on
LRB-1170 sent over to me by you a while ago.

First, | received draft language to clean up s. 167.10(3)(a), to read:

“No person may possess or use fireworks without a user’s permit, unless that person is an authorized member
of a group or organization that has been issued a user's permit ....".

Second, a request to amend s. 167.10 (8) (b) to prohibit the seizure of fireworks in possession of a member of a
group holding a valid users permit (apparently regardless of whether the group member is the violator). This
approach is different than the one Mr. Bergersen discussed with me.

We are fast moving out of my area of expertise. I'll need to discuss this with our fireworks "expert" but would like
your thoughts first.

Thanks. Peace again, Tim

Timothy Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-9739




Fast, Timothy

From: » Fast, Timothy

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2001 12:51 PM

To: Hardinger, Marlin )

Subiject: Fireworks arrest authority of state troopers draft (LRB-1170)
Marlin,

Gunnar Bergersen was in Rep. Sykora’s office on Friday and | spoke with him on the redraft of LRB-1170/1. Ata
minimum, Mr. Bergersen would like s. 167.10 (8) (b) amended to prohibit seizure of fireworks in those situations where the
penalty for a violation is a civil forfeiture, i.e., not a criminal penalty of a fine or imprisonment or both. Pll make this change
unless | hear otherwise from you. Ul draft it so seizure is still an option for violation of any court order under s. 167.10 (8)
(a), even if the person is enjoined from committing a violation for which the penalty is a civil forfeiture. That is, violation of
a court order will be treated the same re seizure as a violation for which a criminal penatty is provided. OK?

Mr. Bergersen indicated he’d have someone else call me early this week concerning the draft. If | don’t hear from him by

Wednesday, 'll give you a call. | know you want the draft pretty soon. Also, | see that the draft has been jacketed. Could
you please return the jacket? Thanks.

Hope you had a great weekend. Peace, Tim

Timothy Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-9739 ) T
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Current law grants state traffic patrol officers spccific power and duties,
including the enforcement of state traffic laws, enforcement of the conditions placed
@ on the possession and transport of a firearm, bowor crossbow, and enforcement of the
prohibition against littering on a highway. Current law also prohibits a person from .
possessing or using fireworks without a permit unless certain conditions apply.s A
person who uses or possesses fireworks without a permit is subject to a fine of not
more than $1,000. X"qufyrss
This bill expands the powers and duties of state traffic patrol officers to include
the enforcement of the permit requirement for the possession and use of fireworks,
where applicable, to highways. In exercising this new power and duty, state traffic
patrol officers may issue uniform traffic citations for violations of the permit
requirement. This bill also prohibits a court from forwarding a record of conviction
for violation of the permit requirement to the department of transportation (DOT)

and prohibits DOT from assessing any demerit points against the person’s driving
recor_d> for the conviction.
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ASSEMBLY BILL

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wzsconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SeEcTION 1. 110.07 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 110.07 (1) (a) 1. Enforce and assist in the administration of this chapter and
3 chs. 166, 194, 218, 341 to 349, and 351, and ss. 23.33, 125.07 (4) (b), 125.085 (3) (b),
4 167.10 (3) (a), 167.31 (2) (b) to (d), and 287.81 and ch. 350 where applicable to

5 highways, or orders or rules issued pursuant thereto.
6 SECTION 2. 110.07 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
7 110.07 (1) (a) 3. Have authority to enter any place where vehicles subject to this

8 chapter, ss. 167.10 (3) (a), 167.31 (2) (b) to (d) and 287.81 and chs. 194, 218, and 341

9 to 350 are stored or parked at any time to examine such vehicles, or to stop such
10 vehicles while en route at any time upon the public highways to examine the same
il and make arrests for all violations thereof.

12 SECTION 3. 110.07 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 . 110.07 (1) (by All municipal judges, judges, district attorneys, and law

14 enforcement officers shall assist in enforcing this chapter, ss. 167.10 (3) (a), 167.31

%7 (2) (b) to (d), and 287.81 and chs. 194, 218, and 341 to 351, and orders or rules issued
.a%
g 16/ pursuant thereto and shall report to the department the disposition of every uniform
?/ 1’;‘ traffic citation issued for cases involving those chapters.
i ‘

18 SECTION 4. 345.11 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:

19 345.11 (1t) The uniform traffic citation may be used by a traffic officer

20 employed under s. 110.07 for a violation of s. 167.10 (3) (a) when committed on a

21 highway.
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SECTION 5. 345.20 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

345.20 (2) (h) Sections 23.50 to 23.85 apply to actions in circuit court to recover
forfeitures for violations of s. 167.10 (8) (a). No demerit points may be assessed
against the driving record of a person convicted of a violation of s. 167.10 (3) (a). No

report of conviction of a violation of s. 167.10 (3) (a) may be forwarded to the

department.

(END)



A ¥
b

(e

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1170/2insRM
FROM THE RJM.:...:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT ANALYSIS A

Vh? It is unclear under current law whether a person who intends to lawfully sell
fireworks must have a permit to possess the fireworks pending their sale.
INSERT ANALYSIS B

\50:@ In addition, fireworks possessed or used by a person who violates any provision

®

®

of the fireworks laws, any fireworks ordinance, or certain court orders relating to
fireworks may be seized and held as evidence of the violation.
INSERT ANALYSIS C
o5

Tti ;/his bill @ariﬁes that a person who intends to lawfully sell
regulated fireworks may possess the fireworks without first obtaining a fireworks

)/pgm,’l’he bill e deletes the authority for the seizure of fireworks that are

possessed or used in violation of the fireworks laws or a fireworks ordinance, unless
the violation is subject to criminal penalties under the fireworks laws. The bill also

retains the authority to seize fireworks that are possessed or used in violation of
certain court orders.

INSERT 2-17

(in o
SECTION 1. 167.10 (2)(of the statutes is amended to read:

167.10 (2) SALEYNo person may sell or-possess-with-intent-to-sell fireworks,

except to any of the following:

/
(a) To-a A person holding a pcrmit under sub. (3) (c);.

(b) To-a A city, village, or towns or,

(c¢) Eer A person for a purpose specified under sub. (3) (b) 2. to 6~./

SecTION 2. 167.10 (3) (/fitle) of the statutes is repealed and rccreated to read:
167.10 (3) (title) POSSESSION AND USE.

SECTION 3. 167.10 (3)/(515 of the statutes is amended to read:

167.10 (3) (a) Ne Except as otherwise provided in this paragr;p‘h, no person

may possess or use fireworks without a user’s permit from the mayor of the city,

@ presidenféz(-)ithe village, or chairperson of the town in which the possession or use

is to occur or from an official or employee of that municipality designated by the
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mayor, president, or chairperson. This paragraph does not prohibit the possession
, v
of fireworks with intent to sell the fireworks in compliance with sub. (2). No person

may use fireworks or a device listed under sub. (1) (e) to (g) or (i) to (n) while attending
a fireworks display for which a permit has been issued to a person listed under par.
(¢) 1. to 5. or under par. (c) 6. if the display is open to the general public.

SECTION 4. 167. 10 (3) (l%/(mtro ) of the statutes is amended to read:
{intro
167.10 (8) (b)(

S v
SECTION 5. 167.10 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

The prohibitions under par. a do not apply
to:

167.10 (8) (b) Fireworks stored, handled, sold, pOSSbeed or used by a person
who violates ﬂ:HS—SGGt}GBT&H—OPdH}&HeeL-adepted—u-ndeps&b—éé) sub. (6m) (a), (b) or

v v
(c); a rule promulgated under sub. (6m) (e); or a court order under par. (a) may be

seized and held as evidence of the violation. Except as provided in s. 968.20 (4), only
the fireworks that are the subject of a violation of this section, an ordinance adopted

under sub. (5)Aor a court order under par. (a) may be destroyed after conviction for
?

-

a violation. Except as provided in s. 968.20 (4), fireworks that are seized as evidence
of a violation for which no conviction results shall be returned to the owner in the

same condition as they were when seized to the extent practicable.

History: 1977 c. 260; 1983 a. 446, 538; 1985 a. 135; 1987 a. 377; 1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 258; 1993 a. 208, 446, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 4464 to 4469 and
9116 (5); 1995 u. 330; 1997 a. 3, 35, 283. )
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Representative Sykora:

The drafting instructions I received for this bill included the deletion of any reference
to possession of fireworks in s. 167.10 (2) and (3) (a). As I understand it, the intent of
this instruction was to clarify that fireworks dealers may possess fireworks pending
their sale without first obtaining a permit. However, by dcleting these references, the
bill would exempt any person who possesses fireworks from the permit requirement.
I have drafted the bill more nagrowly to accomplish what I understand to be your

intent. See proposcd s. 167.10 (2) and (3) zg) and (b)Tintro.). Please let me know if you
desire any changes.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us
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March 23, 2001

Representative Sykora:

‘The drafting instructions I received for this bill included the deletion of any reference
to possession of fireworks in s. 167.10 (2) and (3) (a). As I understand it, the intent of
this instruction was to clarify that fireworks dealers may possess fireworks pending
their sale without first obtaining a permit. However, by deleting these references, the
bill would exempt any person who possesses fireworks from the permit requirement.
I have drafted the bill more narrowly to accomplish what I understand to be your

intent. See proposed s. 167.10 (2) and (3) (a) and (b) (intro.). Please let me know if you
desire any changes. _ '

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us
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1 AN ACT to amend 110.07 (1) (a) 1., 110.07 (1) (a) 8., 110.07 (1) (b), 167.10 (2)  \
| (intro.), 167.10 (3) (a), 167.10 (3) (b) (intro.) and 167.10 (8) (b); to repeal and '
recreate 167.10 (3) (title); and fo create 345.11 (1t) and 345.20 (2) (h) of the _

statutes; relating to: restristiens-onthe possessmx}@f fireworks enforcement

by the state traffic patrol of restrictions on the possession and use of fireworks,

® o s W N

and limiting seizure of certain fireworks for law enforcement purposes.

——

Analysls by the Legislative Reference Bureau

urrént Taw grants state traffic patrol officers specific power and duties,

including the enforcement of state traffic laws, enforcement of the conditions placed
on the possession and transport of a firearm, bow, or crossbow, and enforcement of,
the prohibition against littering on a highway.§CTTTent [aw @& prohibits & person
from possessing or using fireworks without a permit unless certain conditions apply.
It is unclear under current law whether a person who intends to lawfully sell
fireworks must have a permit to possess the fireworks pending their sale. A person
who uses or possesses fireworks without a permit is subject to a fine of not more than
$1,000. In addition, fireworks possessed or used by a person who violates any
provision of the fireworks laws, any fireworks ordinance, or certain court orders
relating to fireworks may be seized and held as evidence of the violation.

: m,,wf" ~ ___This bill expands the powers and duties of state traffic patrol officers to include
M—anorcement of the permit requirement for the possession and use of fireworks,
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where applicable, to highways. In exercising this new power and duty, state traffic
patrol officers may issue uniform traffic citations for violations of the permit
requirement. This bill also prohibits a court from forwarding a record of conviction
_ for violation of the permit requirement to the department of transportation (DOT)
@ and prohibits DOT from assessing any demerit points against the person’s driving
record for the conviction.
Zhis bill @dso clarifies that a person who intends to lawfully sell regulated
fireworks may possess the fireworks without first obtaining a fireworks permit. &m—
addition, the billdelstes the authority for the seizure of fireworks that are possessé &)50
or used in violdtion of the fireworks laws or a fireworks ordinance, unless the '
violation is subject to criminal penalties under the fireworks laws. The bill sk
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
enact as follows: :

SEcTION 1. 110.07 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1

2 110.07 (1) (a) 1. Enforce and assist in the adininistration of this chapter and

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

7 llm.\H@a authority to enter any place where vehi€les subject to this

8 chapter, ss. 167.10 (3) (a), ?31(% .81 and chs. 194, 218, and 341

9 to 350 are stored or parked .at any-time to examin:s\lﬁhe icles, or to stop such
10 vehicles while en route™at any time upon the public highway:;m%
11 L_._jl—-——— ake arrests for all violations thereof. _ J
12 SECTION 3. 110.07 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 110.07 (1) (b) All municipal judges, judges, district attorneys, and law
14 enforcement officers shall assist in enforcing this chapter, ss. 167.10 (3) (a), 167.31
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(2) (b) to (d), and 287.81 and chs. 194, 218, and 341 to 351, and orders or rules issued

pursuant thereto and shall report to the department the disposition of every uniform
traffic citation issued for cases involving those chapters.

SECTION 4. 167 .10 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

167.10 (2) SaALE. (intro.) No person may' sell em—pessess—wrthlm%ent—te—sell
fireworks, except to any of the following: '

(a) Toa A person holding a permit under sub. (3) (¢);.

(b) Toa A city, village, or townser,

(c) For A person for a purpose spécified under sub. (3) (b)'2. to 6.

=

SECTION 5. 167.10 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
167.10 (8) (title) POSSEséION AND USE.
SECTION 6. 167.10 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
1167.10 (3) (a) Ne Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, no person
may possess or use fireworks without a user’s permit from the mayor of the city,

president of the village, or chairperson of the town in which the possession or use is

- to occur or from an official or employee of that municipality designated by the mayor,

president, or chairperson. This paragraph does not prohibit the possession of

- fireworks with intent to sell the fireworks in compliance with sub. (2). No person may

use fireworks or a device listed under sub. (1) (e) to (g) or (i) to (n) while attending
a fireworks display for which a permit has been issued to a person listed under par.
(¢) 1. to 5. or under par. (c) 6. if the display is open to the general public.

SEcTION 7. 167.10 (8) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

167.10 (8) (b) (intro.) Paragraph{a)does The prohibitions under par. (a) do not

apply to:

s

SecTION 8. 167.10 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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167.10 (8) (b) Fireworks stored, handled, sold, possessed, or used by a person
who violates this-seection;an-ordinance adoptedundersub. (5) sub. (6m) (a). (b), or
(¢); a rule promulgated under sub. (6m) (e); or a court order under par. (a) may be
seized and‘held as evidence of the violation. Except as provided in s. 968.20 (4), ohly
the fireworks that are the subject of a violation of this section, an ordinance adopted
under sub. (5), or a court order under par. (a) may be destroyed after cohvict;ion for
a violation. Except as provided in s. 968.20 (4), fireworks that are seized as evidence
of a violation for which no conviction results shall be returned to the owner in the
same condition as they were when seized to the extent practicable.

SECTION 9. 345.11 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:

_ 345.11 (1t) The uniform traffic citation may be used by a traffic officer
employed under s. 110.07 for a violation of s. 167.10 (8) (a) when committed on a
highway.

SECTION 10. 345.20 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

345.20 (2) (h) Sections 23.50 to 23.85 apply to actions in circuit court to recover
forfeitures for violations of s. 167.10 (8) (a). No demerit points may be assessed
égainst the driving record of a person convicted of a violation of s. 167.10 (3) (a). No
report of conviction of a violation of s. 167.10 (3) (a) may be forwarded to the

department.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 167.10 (2), 167.10 (3) (a), 167.10 (3) (b), 167.10 (3) (bm) and
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o repeal and recreate 167.10 (3) (title); and4fo create 167.10
(d) and 167.19 (3) (b) 8. of

W N

A A
P -

-

e statutes; relatin : the possession, sale, and

shipping of fireworks.
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e Curre ?law regula,t}es the, sale e, and pessessfon of certaiti 7 eworks .With
certalg}fex eptions, curtent law prthblts the pos «

sion.-of re
less the person with' poss’lassmn hés 1reworks u%e‘r)/permlt
cm"l'gent l@y'{;rhether é.«person who irrtends to lawfully sell regul
ave a fireworks yser’s p Jhe fireworks

R e % Y2

S Analyszs by the Le slative Refergzce Bureau ™.
s

s.pending -
Tantted exceptions, current “law also prohlblts the sale ot regulate'
fireworks to any person who does not hold aBe

PEEWeTRS USeEA permit. One exception
in current law authorizes a resident wholesaler to sell re

gulated fireworks “to a
person outside of this state.” In State v. Victory Fireworks, Inc., 230 Wis. 2nd 721 (Ct.

App. 1999), the court of appeals held that this exceptlon only permlts a sale to a
person who is physmally located outs1de of thls state.

h1s b1 reverses State' v “ thory FLreworks, Inc nder this bil b111 a res1dent

4 3 wholesaler may sell regulated fireworks to any nonresident personvifthéhonresident
1y 5 P(V\l S person gives the wholesaler a signed statement indicating that the fireworks:arefor
K 4

. also
,/ = : .
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use: out31de of. th1s state.JC nder the bill, a nonresident person may still purchase

flireworks for use within this state if the nonres1dent person meets the requlrements

for use and possession in current law. £1 his-bt TalSprelaTTRes thY B-Po) RS ON- W0
r;.f'ﬂr‘l‘j‘*"*mr BTNEE] *ol« KS-ma¥ possess t eworks wetTont

‘shipied by the- sfd t,mhel%as %‘
AR transportad” by tﬁ“méﬁ“aw fi>pereon, t the blll authorlzes M@W
person tQstop in any city, town, or village foru up to 12 hours while en route to the

out—of-state destination. This authorlzatlon is similar to an authorization_jn
is transporting fireworks to a permltted

'dm&eqmem@
" Js'_f;v gt, or private Jmotor carrier to shi
ippe Hf?a re 1d teﬁho sal r*"?p

Sllow all apphcable e and fedem aws.

TIETS AR B S

Mwm 4 .
.Fhe peéople of the s state of Wisconsin, represented in senale and assembly,?ii\\\

enact as follows: q /\\

\\EE’@:‘IJON 1. 167.10 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

(b) Toa A city, v1llage, or ‘tewn,-er /f’
P

(c) Eor A person for a purpose eciﬁeﬂfunder sub. (3) (b) 2. to 6.

SECTION 2. 167.10 (2) (d) of the'statites is created to read:

-167.10(2) d) A nonresideilt person who\prior to the sale, gives the seller a

,f
signed statement 1nd1cat1ng that the fireworks are for_use outside of this state.

SECTION 3 167 10 (3) (title) of the statutes is repeal a\%gi:ecreated to read:
167h IO (3) (title) POSSESSION AND USE. ‘ ™ v,

P,
vy

0,

SECTION 4, 167.10 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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use outside of this state. Under the bill, a nonresident person may still purchags—._

fireworks for use within this state if the nonresident person meets the requirements
for use and possession in current law. This bill also clarifies that a person who
intends toMawfully sell regulated fireworks may possess the fireworks without first
obtaining a%‘\ "

eworks user’s permit. _ P

In addition, the bill changes the shipping and transport requiremients for
fireworks. Undenthe bill, a nonresident person that purchases fireworks for use
outside of this statexnust transport the fireworks, or request thatthe fireworks be
shipped by the residerit, wholesaler, to a location outside of tl;.i@s?jéf‘;nif the fireworks
are transported by the\ponresident person, the bill authefizes the nonresident
person to stop in any city}tpwn, or village for up to 12 })@“L{rs while en route to the
out—of-state destination. T{g: authorization is similar to an authorization in
\ current law that applies to a person who is trangpo“’;ting fireworks to a permitted
location within this state. In addition, the bill repeals the requirement that a
| resident wholesaler must use a common, contfact, or private motor carrier to ship
1 fireworks. Under the bill, if fireworks are shipped by a resident wholesaler, the
resident wholesaler must follow all applicable state and federal laws.

The people of the state of Vg" consin, represé bed in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: N
y

"(b) To-a A city, village, or town;6F,. .. » ‘ s
L RePA pexswin.fo n-wpﬁ-éese*sp‘é*éffﬁmdevsubfmm |

Ay i,

SECTION 2. 167.10 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
167.10 (2) (d) A nonresident person who, -priOr?to‘tHe- sale, gives the seller'a

‘signed statement indicating that the fireworks are for use outside of this state.~
‘M. o - o " ‘Ti- st

i 4167.10/(310) of
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SECTION 6. 167.10 (3) (b) 8. of the statutes is created to read:
~ 167.10(3) (b) 8. Except as provided in par. (bm), the possession of fireworks by
. a nonresident person in any{_city, town, or village if the nonresident person intends
to use the fireworks outside of this state and is transporting the fireworks to a
location outside of this state.
SECTION 7 167.10 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
167.10 (8) (bm) Paragraph (a) applies to a person transporting fireworks under
par. (b) 7. g__g. if, in the course of transporting the fireworks through a clty, town, or

. village, the person remains in that city, town, or village for a period of at least 12

hours. pl(,,m
TN . - . Nl
P v ECTION 8, 167.10 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

167.10 (4) OUT-OF STATE-AND-IN-STATE-SHIRPING: SHIPPING AND TRANSPORTING,

that shlps fireworks sold
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where applicable, to highways. In exercising this new puwer and duty, state traflfic
patrol officers may issue uniform traffic citations for violations of the permit

w «—v .. requirement. This bill also prahibits a court from forwarding a record of conviction

for violation of the permit reqummmmﬂ:edepﬂnmenknmmngggt_tatmn (DOTY

and proh.lblts DOT from ssser Aing any demerxt points against the person’s driving

~ This bill alsc also ; clarifies thet & per To-totends—o- el
fireworks may passess the fireworks th.hout first abtaining a fireworks perxmt . In
addition, the bill deletes the authority for the seizute of fireworks that are possessed
or used in violatio the firewarks laws or z fireworks ordinance, unless the
violation is subject Weriminal penaities under the fireworks laws. The bill also
retains the authcority to seiac fireworks that are possessed or usen in violatioa of
vertain court ordets.
For further informaticn see the state and lacul ﬁscal, gstn,nate which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill. .

The people of the state of??z‘scwuul, represented in senale and assembly, do
cnact as fallown. - )

SecTioN 1. 110.07 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes ie amended to read:
110.07 (1) () 1. Enfor:e and assist in the administratioz af this chapter and

wWoON e

chs. 166, 124. 218, 341 to 343, and 351, and ss. 23.33, 125.07 (4) (b), 125.085 () (b,
4 167.10(3) (3} 167.31 (2) () to (d), and 287.81 and ch. 350 where applicable to
5 highwaye, or orders or rules isgued pursuant thereta. _ / gﬁ

6 SE(‘TIDN 2. 110.07 (1) (1) 3. of the statutes {s amended o read:

110.07 (1) {a) 3. Have authority to eater any plac? where ve}udes s;lb)ect to ﬂus

chapter, ss. 167.10 (3) {a), 167.31 (Z) (b) to (d) and 287.81 and chs. 194, 218, and 342

to 350 are stored or parked at any time to examine such vehicles, or to stop such

vehicles while en route at uny time upon the public highways to examine the sam
and make arrests for all violations thereof.
12 SectIoN 3. 110.07 (1) () of the statutes is amended ta read:

13 110.07 (1) (b} All municipal judges, judges, district attorneys, and law

14 enforcemant officers shall assist in enforcingr this chapter, ss. 167.10 (3} {a), 167.31
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1 x (2) (b) to (d}, and"287.81 and cha. 184, 218, and 341 to 351, and orders or ruler izsuad

ereto and shall eport to the departmant the disposition of every uniform

3 l traffic ma&u\ lssued for cases mvolvmg those chapters _—
s | rtrrte
5 / 167.10 (2) SaLk. (intro.) No person may sall es-pessese-with-iatent-to-sell
6 | firewarks, except ;gmgt_thg_fgﬂmgg ,;jf
7 ; (a) To-a A perscen bolding a per&ﬁt ‘under sub. (3) (ek, 0 Wj’%
8 ! (b) Toa A city, village, or town;sar, ' ‘ Daa
9 (c) Fer A persgn for 2 purpose speuﬁed under suh. (3) (b) Z. ta)fp. ~— Hdd
10{ | ' SECTION 5. 167.10 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
11! 167.10 (3) (title) PoasSESSION AND USE. .
12 SecTIoN 6. 167.10 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: ‘
lj 167.10 (3) (aJ No Jixcept a5 otherwise provided in this paragraph. no parson )
llr may possess Or use firewnrks without a user’s permit from the mavor of the city. ‘
1 president of the village, or chairperson of the town in which the pgossession or use is ‘
I,E . to ocrur or from an official or employee of that municipality designated by the mayor, :
%7 president, or chuirperm MnmmmhlmLm_mmsm of Il
8§ MMLWLWMM No pegson may
J;S use fireworks or a device listed under sub. (1) (e) to (g} or (l) to (n) while attending
120 a fireworks digvlay for which a permit has been issued to a persam listed under par.
21 (e) 1. to B. or under par. {c) 6. if the display is open to ‘l.he genera) public. /
/ 22 Smrmg 7. 167.10 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes ia amended to read: l'f
/ 23 167.10(8) () (intro) Pasagraph-(a)dess The prohibitions under par. (2l de not
24 apply to:
/ 25 ' SkcTioN 8. 167.10 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

Vo puepek 4
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State of Wisconsin

2001-2002 LEGISLATURE

CORRECTIONS IN:

2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 362

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(July 18, 2001)

1. Page 3, line 9: on lines 9 and 10, delete “(intro.)”.

LRB-1170/3cce-1
HMH:ch

Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



